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Sandra Hutchings

____ . I _ ]
From: DAVID BAKER
Sent: 09 August 2013 10:42
To: DPD
Cc: Newton 5t CyresParish Council; Peter Hare-Scott; MargaretSquires (DCC);
JaneHole{NSCP(C)
Subject: Response to Local Plan Review

Dear Sirs

Newton St Cyres Parish Council discussed Mid Devon District Council's Local Plan Review at its meeting held on
Monday 5th August 2013.

We have completed the online response and would ask that you particularly take note of the response to the future
development in Crediton. My Parish Council have consistently raised concerns about the impact that the
developments north of the parish have on our parish, particularly with the increase in traffic and traffic poliution.

We would ask that you give consideration to spending some of any CIL money generated in Crediton to improve the
road infrastructure through the village and including Castlands and Half Moon. In particular the erection of pedestrian
traffic lights in the village and traffic calming systems through Castlands and Half Moon.

With regards to developments within larger villages, we would ask that you give consideration to extending the
development boundary around the parish of Newton St Cyres to allow for small developments of 20 - 30 houses in
line with the Community-led Plan developed by the parish in 2008. The Parish Council would not wish to see large
developments take place within the parish. Currently there is no provision for development within the

parish. Consideration should also be given to providing a development envelope around Castlands and Half
Moon. These are directly on the A377 and have excellent bus services thus allowing any new residents the
opportunity to travel to work without using their cars. There are currently approximately 40 properties in Castlands
and Half Moon.

Yours faithfully

David Baker
Chairman, NSC Parish Council
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1. Amount and disiribution of development - which option do you prefer and are there any
alternatives we should consider?

Optien 2: Disperse development mare widely, increasing e number of willages wilh settlamant imits, allowing Lhe larger
wvillages 1o expand and reducing lhe pressure on the Wnree main lowns to meel (he majonly of the distnel’'s development
ngeds

2. Housing - which option do you prefer and are lhere any allernative options we should conslder?

Option 2: Rewise policies according to up-o-dale and relevan! evidence aboul malters such as housing need, demand
and viabilily.

3. Employment - which option do you prefer and are there any aliernatlve options we should
consider?

Oplion 2: Folioy; the recomimendations of the Employment Lard Review. reducing the overall targat for employmenl
growlh wilhin use classes B1, B2 and B8 whilsl encouraging the development of smaller siles.

4, Retall - which optlon do you prefer and are there any alternatlve optlons we should consider?

Option 1-Conlinua wilh 8 similar poicy approach Lo lhe one previcusly adoplad, which protects and enhances tawn
conlres, applying a sequental approach that diregts development Lo the lown cenlre first {iIn Becordence with national
policy} ang prowdes for some retail growth in Tiverlon in lin@ wilh the Retail Sludy's recommendalons.

5. Infrasiructure - which option do you prefer and are there any alternative oplions we should
conslder?

QOplion 2 A greater number of smaller development aliocations require mimmal infrastructure wathin the sile The
Commurily Infrastructure Levy 1s spent on all types of miraslructure in Lhe local atea

6. Environment - which option do you prefer and are there any alternative options we should
consider?

Oplion 2: Replace the pelicy with a broader environmenlal stralegy 1hal sels gul lhe panciples underpinning more
delailed policies on subjects such as landscape protection, Neod prevention and henlage assels

7. Tiverton - which epllon do you prefer and are there alternative options we hsould consider?

No Rasponse

8. Cullompton - which option do you prefer and are there any alternative options we should
consider?

No Response

9. Crediion - which option do you prefer and are there any allernalive opllons we should consider?

Olher (please specfy) - If lhera is any maor development in the Credilon area. consideralion MUST be given to he
mmpagt this has an Newlon St Cyres, particularly in relaten to traffic and poltulion, Any GIL raised from new
developments should be spent on improving traffic calming m Newlon St Cyres. inciuding Ihe provision of a pedesinan
¢rossing including kghts

10. Bampton - which option do you prefer and are there any alternative oplions we should
consider?

No Response

11, Villages - which oplion do you prefer and are there any aliernative oplions we should consider?
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Oplion 2 Take a more permissve approach lo deveiopment n vilages (see Amounl and Distribuben of Development
sechon),

12. Managing Development - which oplion do you prefer and are there any allernative oplions we
should consider?

Oplion 2 Amend the policies n response o any updales to nalional pohicy or gudance, and any lessons leamed through
Llhe mplemenialian of LP3 palicies.

13. What is your name? (Anonymous responses will nol be reglsiered})

Newton Sl Cyres Pansh Coungil

14. Please provide your postal address (your rasponse will nol be registered withoul an address)

House name/number. - The Cellar
Slreel; - Pt;lmp Sireel .
\h[_légendb;rn:_- Newlon él (iyres
Counly: - Davan

Postoode - EX5 SDA
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